Memo

To: Commission Members
From: Darlene Staffeldt, State Librarian
Date: June 12, 2008

Re: Library events forthcoming

Please note the following dates and locations for library events that you may want to consider
attending in addition to your 2008 Montana State Library (MSL) Commission meeting dates.
Please let Marlys or Darlene know if you have any questions regarding the meetings and or
need help with arrangements to attend the meetings. You may send us an email or call 1-
800-338-5087.

** August 12, 2008 — Commission retreat/working meeting, Holiday Inn Express, Helena, Mt
**August 13, 2008 — Commission meeting, Grizzly Conference Room, State Library, Helena Mt
September 11, 2008 — Golden Plains Federation meeting, Wolf Point, MT

September 19-20, 2008 — Fall Workshop, Livingston, Mt

October 2, 2008 — Pathfinder Federation meeting, Fort Benton, Mt

October 4, 1008 — South Central Federation meeting, Billings, Mt

October 10, 2008 — Tamarack Federation meeting, Plains, Mt

October 12-13, 2008 — Montana Library Association’s combined Academic and Special Library
Division and Public Library Division Retreat, Chico Hot Springs, Mt

**October 14 -16, 2008 — Commission library visits and meeting. Meeting in Malta, M.

October 16-17, 2008 — Montana Education Association (MEA) — Montana Federation of
Teacher (MFT) Educator’s conference, Missoula, Mt

October 24-25, 2008 — Sagebrush Federation meeting and retreat, Lame Deer, Mt
**December 10, 2008 - Commission meeting, Helena Mt

March 27, 2009 — Tamarack Federation meeting, Darby, Mt



